REPORT

From the office of the...

AVP PFA

MSU

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly

FROM: Kiran Bassi, Associate Vice-President: Provincial & Federal Affairs
SUBJECT: SRA 22F Report

DATE: November 13, 2022

Progress on Yearplan

OUSA
- Have completed the fall OUSA conference and will be serving as a policy author
for Spring conference

2022 — 2023 Research Paper: Student Engagement & Retention
- Have made a policy pack for the authorship committee and authorship sections
will be divided at the next committee meeting

Building Stakeholder Relations
- Reaching out to provincial and federal MP / MPP to see opportunity for cross
collaboration with regards to student events

Past Events, Projects, & Activities
- OUSA Fall General Assembly
o Completed the OUSA conference where three policy papers were passed
(Ancillary and Incidental Fees, Tuition, and Student Entrepreneurship,
Employment, and Employability)

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
- November 14": MSU Representative at CityLab Housing & Investment Roadmap
event — focusing on student rentals and reviewing PCRs
- Begin consultations for student engagement over the next two weeks
- Implementing feedback from authorship committee form on what they would like
to see throughout this year

Successes
- established framework for committee this semester (meeting time,
communication method, meeting structure)
- Onboarding members essential to PFA (OUSA, committee, etc)
- Built relationships with OUSA (completed conference) and UCRU (wrote body
text for their policy paper with regards to student employment & financial aid)

Volunteers (Standing Committees only — delete if a Caucus)
- Currently no challenges present



Best,

Kiran Bassi

Associate Vice-President: Provincial & Federal Affairs
McMaster Students Union
avpprovfed@msu.mcmaster.ca



